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Memorandum 
 

Date:  February 11, 2019 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R 
 
From:  Chris Fritsch, Superintendent 
 
Subject: Board Policy - Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) a.k.a. Drone – ECACB (Second Reading) 
 
Background:  PACE requested a minor change to existing policy based on based on their review and 
interpretation of OAR 738-080-0015 and 738-080-0045.  
 
Proposal:  Staff is recommending the addition of “the Oregon Department of Aviation” to item number 2 
listed under Third Party Use on page two of the policy. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of Policy ECACB – Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) a.k.a. 
Drone. 
 
Motion:  I move to approve revisions to Policy ECACB – Unmanned Aircraft System (UAS) a.k.a. Drone as 
presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


